CERTIFIED MAIL

September 17, 1981

e s Bobert D. Triantos

Carlsmith, Carlamith, %1chmaﬁ and Cas&
Saegond Floor

pank' of Hawaii Annex Eﬁil@lﬁ

Kailua- g@ﬁ@,.HI 9674@

| Dear %r; Trlaﬁtﬁs’

Kllaua& VQl ano. H$u$ P Lta. vaxlanc@ &ypl;@at=on (681 18)
: ‘Humber of Lﬁmgaét Parking Stalls
Tax. @ﬁﬁ Kgy ~d=33 wcriz@n of-3

Aﬁﬁ@r r@vi@91na tm@ above &Qﬁllﬁaﬁi@ﬂ ana &ﬁ% iniarmatzan
@rﬁg@nteé to date, the wlaﬁniug Director ig nerspy c@ztlzylng ‘the

approval to allow the provigion ni. %w@ntjngaux (24} percent compact

parking'stalls in lieu of the maximum code allowance of tén (10)

'gﬁxaena, for the - sheraton ﬁxlék@a ?xllug@ r@&srt &ﬁﬁ commarazﬁi
- complex 1n HILG, m&gal@._ : :

&garaval &f th?a x@quas% 1& m&s&& &n tﬁ@ fallcwl? nﬁi}g 5.
AR unasua7 clrﬂums%&nce nxistﬁ wﬁéramg th@ Eﬁnzng Code '
-grhaént "10% allowance for small size’ parking stalls is nmuch
below the actual proportion of currently r@glst&rea srnall: cans.
in the Fguntg.. The trend toward there b@lng ‘an even gr@at@r
proportlion of sinaller carg than exist tod Gy amgearm tD be an
irreversible national, _1? not: lnterﬂatlsnai ong,

oy That allowing 24% of the required’ @axking stalls'ta Be
; ﬁeazgnﬁé for small sized cars (7% z 14' stalls) would not bae
'gontx&zy to the murgeae and intent of the garging grav&s¢sn of
L Che a&ning'bad - in@ purpose of the Code's provision is to
.@nﬁur@ that ad@quaia off-strest @dzkzng is provided. The
percentags of ghall size stalls reguestes is. found to u% Wall |

within the 9sti@atad actual greyariiaa OF gmall cars g% stzﬁg 1& 1

the Community, evidanced by the most K&Qﬁﬁt Futo’ reyletration
information availlaple {i§1§ u@&@ilatlﬁﬂ} - The toﬁai passenger-

%Etﬂ.?@glmtratlﬁn for tﬁﬁ_bou;ty 1nﬁ1ﬂat@s 49% of a&i r@glstefaﬁ
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autos are 0f the Datsun-Yovota~-Volkswagen~Honda etc. size. That
parcentage does not even include the compact size of American
made cars. Subseguently, a July 1981 survey of Kitagawa, #Hilo
Motors and Grchid Isle Motors--the large American car dealers on

'-_the island=--indicate that, ﬁg@Iéle&tﬁly 65 %, 50% and 50% oi

~their sales within the past 2 years have been American made.

gﬂail caxg. This substantial percentage of radent small car
sales is deemed aﬁﬁquate avidence that the v&rlanc& x&quegﬁ

would he well within the actual’ ﬂdll cax size rdtlﬁ @r&sentiy

&xp@rienced in the Countk,

ﬁa&ed oa th% zlndxngs describad @meve, it is §@unﬂ tnat _
granting the variance will not constitute a grant of personal ot
special p&1v1le§e. Previous variance reguegts for waiving tha '
10% maximum small stall allowance have also bheen ampxev&a by the
County. It has been determined that the regquest is a reasonable
one which approval will not militate against the Zoning Code's
parking provisions, would not be ﬁetzimental to the public
welfare-and would not adversely affect urrguﬁﬁing properties o
their values., Helther would grantzng of the varliance be

GQﬁﬁrdfy to th@ G@nar&l Flan gaéls 0§ ﬁh% County,

”h@ bﬁnﬁltl&ﬁﬁ of a§@r0val ares

1. That the ?&ﬁlt&%ﬁﬁr shall submit plaﬁ “and secure final

plan approval within 1 year from tn@ effectzve data wf Lb%
Variance approvai. - 3 : :

Za ?hat the Qﬁﬁlﬁlﬁﬂ@r Gﬁmﬁij with aii cﬁn@r aﬁyilﬁébi@ S ate
and County caﬁeﬁ, rules, and regulaa;@ns. -

5%&@;@ any of tﬁ@ condit 10&3 nat be mac; Eng ?érm;t wmay be

aeemeﬁ nall an@ v@ld

'Th@ erflcxai Variance Permit will =23 meﬂt Lo vou snoztlj under

separate cover. If you have any questlons in {ine meantime, please
teel free to contact us. -

Sincerely,
m
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STDNEY Fﬁgéﬁ
Planning Director
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Eilaues Volcano Houssa, Ltd.
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